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Westminster City Council City Of WCStminStCI'

PO Box 732
Redhill, RH1 9FL

Your ref:  2019/4700/HS2 Please reply to: Ken Powell
My ref: 19/07364/0BS Tel No:
Email: centralplanningteam@westminster.gov.uk
Ben Farrant Development Planning
London Borough of Camden Westminster City Council
Town Hall PO Box 732
Judd Street Redhill, RH1 9FL
London
WCIHBJE 9 October 2019
Dear Sir/Madam
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The City Council has considered the proposals described below and has decided it DOES NOT
WISH TO COMMENT ON THE PROPOSAL(S).

SCHEDULE

Application No.: 19/07364/0BS Application Date:

Date Received: 20.09.2019 Date Amended: 20.09.2019

Plan Nos:

Address: Site Bounded By Triton Square Drummond Street Hampstead Road And South Of

Proposal:

Euston Tower, Euston Road, London Borough Of Camden, London

Lorry routes to and from the Euston Approaches and Adelaide Road worksites
associated with works for HS2. Main works activities include: Construction of the Park
Village East retaining wall, portal and high-speed dive unders including the installation of
ground anchors; Removal of excavated material from the station approach, tunnel portal
and headhouse works; Construction of the decks over the high-speed dive under and
railway south of Mornington Street Bridge; Construction of the west and east side
retaining wall around Hampstead Road Bridge; Demolition and reconstruction of
Hampstead Road Bridge as well as associated utilities and highway works; Support the
movement of plant and material down into the Euston approach railway cutting; Support
the removal of excavated material generated in the railway cutting; Construction of
Adelaide Road vent shaft and single storey headhouse building; and all other activities
for the purposes and in connection with the scheduled and ancillary works. Incorporating
lorry routes detailed in 'List of Roads for Approval' document.

Yours faithfully

Deirdra Armsby
Director of Place Shaping and Town Planning

dencobsz091230



19/07364/0BS

Informatives:
1 You are advised that the HS2 should continue discussions with:
Mark O'Leary

Traffic Manager

Westminster City Council

Tel: 020 7641 3804
moleary@westminster.gov.uk

Note:

. The Plain English Crystal Mark applies to those conditions, reasons and informatives in this letter which
have an associated reference number with the prefix C, R, X or I.

. The terms ‘you’ and ‘your’ include anyone who owns or occupies the land or is involved with the
development.

X ) . A approved by
. The terms ‘us’ and ‘we’ refer to the Council as local planning authority. = _ R S S




